Planning Inspectorate APP/R5510/W/23/3318040: Land adjacent to 5 Albert Road, UB3
4HR

Lumber, Andrew <andrew.lumber@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Fri 19/05/2023 15:07

To: Edward Seaman <edward @esarchitecture.co.uk>
Cc: mandeep@wellstonedevelopments.com <mandeep@wellstonedevelopments.com>;Planning Appeals
<planningappeals@hillingdon.gov.uk>

You don't often get email from andrew.lumber@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Mr Seaman

Thank you for your email.

| can confirm receipt of your instruction and that no further action will be taken with your appeal.
| have copied the Council here so that they are aware.

Kind Regards

Andy Lumber

From: Edward Seaman <edward@esarchitecture.co.uk>

Sent: 10 May 2023 12:10

To: CTTeam <ctteam@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: mandeep@wellstonedevelopments.com

Subject: Planning Inspectorate APP/R5510/W/23/3318040: Land adjacent to 5 Albert Road, UB3 4HR
Dear Planning Inspectorate,

Upon discussion wiht my clint we have decided to withdraw the appeal at this stage - please consider this email as
our written confirmation.

Please confirm receipt of this email, and please let me know if there is anything you require to action this.
Kind regards,

Edward Seaman on behalf of ES Architecture

ES Architecture Ltd

Office: 01923 462 710

Mobile: 07545 278 526

Email edward@esarchitecture.co.uk
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Registered in England No 9111551
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Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate’s Privacy Notice which
can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The
Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It
accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

i Please consider the environment before printing this email



